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OJAI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 

BID ADDENDUM NO. 2           ISSUED 12/3/2018 
 

TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS 
FOR OJAI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
REPAINTING PROJECT AT MIRA MONTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

PROJECT NO. 2018-1206 
 

THE BIDDER SHALL ATTACH THE ADDENDUM TO THE DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH 
THE BID TO OJAI UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TO CERTIFY THAT THE BID ADDENDUM 
INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED. 
 

 
 

BID DUE DATE:  10:00 am (local) December 20, 2018 (revised) 
 

The following additions, modifications, corrections, deletions and clarifications are hereby made 
to the Contract Documents of the subject Project and constitute Addendum Number 2.  This 
Addendum is hereby incorporated into the contract documents by reference. 

 

 

I. RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

No. QUESTION RESPONSE RESPONSE 
BY 

1 Will the exterior doors be painted in 
and out? 

No, doors and trim indicated as part of 
contract are to be painted on the exterior 
face only. 

District 

2 Is the paint manufacturer to be Dunn 
Edwards only? 

Though the drawings and specifications 
indicate Dunn Edwards as the District 
Standard, the District is willing to consider 
other manufacturers that meet or exceed 
the requirements as indicated in the 
painting specification. It is the 
responsibility of the contractor to prove 
the proposed substitution is the equal or 

District 
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superior product. 

3 Will we be required to repaint the 
building numbers? 

Yes, the contractor will be required to 
repaint the building numbers using Color 
3. 

District 

4 How much time is the District 
allowing to perform the work of the 
contract? 

The District will be working with the 
successful bidder to establish the project 
schedule.  

District 

5 What are the liquidated damages? Liquidated damages are set at $1,000 per 
day. 

District 

6 How will the lowest bidder be 
selected? 

Per the bid documents, the lowest bidder 
will be selected by option A. “The lowest 
bid shall be the lowest bid price on the 
base contract without consideration of the 
prices on the additive or deductive items.” 

District 

7 When will the hazardous materials 
report be completed? 

The hazardous materials report is 
expected to be available December 7th. 
Accordingly, the date for the bid opening 
is moved to December 20th. 

District 

    

II.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

A.   Contract Documents  
 
Item 1 Agreement for Construction Services Item 4 revised to indicate the sum for liquidated 

damages is to be set at $1,000 per day. 
 

 
III. REVISED SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS 

A.  Specifications – All Projects  

No Change. 

B.  Drawings  

No Change. 
 

 

END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 2           ISSUED 12/3/2018 

 


